
METROPOLITAN WASHINGTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
RFP 22-011B ON CALL TRANSPORTATION PLANNING 

ADDENDUM 1 

June 14, 2022 

RFP Response Deadline is extended to June 29, 2022 at 2pm EDT. 

Questions/Answers 

1. Page 45, COG Rider Clause Approval Form.
Question: Does this form need to be filled out and submitted with the proposal response?

No.  It is a Sample Form in the event a procurement office is interested in pursuing a Rider.

2. Page 46, Questions.
Question: Does this form need to be filled out and submitted with the proposal response?

No.  It is a Sample Form in the event a procurement office is interested in pursuing a Rider.

3. Page 13, D. Cost Proposal, h. The proof of insurance (Acord Form) must be submitted with this
section. To be considered responsive the Proposer must meet the insurance requirements at
the time of submission.
Question:  Do subconsultants need to provide proof of insurance as well as the Prime?

No.  The Prime is responsible to ensure that the subcontractor has the required coverages.

4. Please confirm how many separate contract awards you expect to issue.
Question:  If multiple awards will be made, do you anticipate that task orders will be issued on
a competitive basis?

COG intends to issue another single-award indefinite-delivery/indefinite-quantity (IDIQ) master
contract to a qualified firm to provide a broad range of professional planning services on a task
order basis. The winning Contractor will submit a proposal and budget for each task order
request for review and acceptance.  However, COG reserves the right to issue multiple awards
to ensure that the full range of services can be provided under this master contract.


